

Agenda
March 6, 2017
7:30 pm - Municipal Building

Unapproved Minutes (2/16/17)

Items for Consideration/Discussion

1. Town meeting related items
 - a. Conservation easements are not on the warrant.
 - b. Budget for funding of potential milfoil treatment next year

2. Turee Pond - status of various activities
 - a. VLAP (Bob)
 - b. Turee Pond kiosk (Wendy)
 - c. Weed Watchers (Wendy)
 - d. Long-Term Variable Milfoil Management Plan – Turee Pond (Feb. 2017)

3. Status of timber harvest

4. Planning Board /ZBA referrals, mail, workshops (past and future)
 - a. PB Application (Site Plan) for Bow Auto Parts
 - b. Workshop:
 - i. **Saving Special Places (Land Conservation Conference)**
Saturday April 8 - Alton

5. Other items
 - a. Future workshops/outreach (vernal pools, invasive insects, Turee Pond – VLAP/milfoil, etc.)

Next meeting: Monday, April 17